
Johnson Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, Dec 10, 2013 
APPROVED 

 
Present:  
Planning Commission members: David Butler (vice-chair), David Grozinsky, Ben 
Waterman, David Bergh, Cindy Hennard, Kim Dunkley, Suzanne Dodge, Brian Boyden. 
Others: David Godette, Lea Kilvadyova (Community & Economic Development 
Coordinator). 
 

Note: All votes taken are unanimous unless otherwise noted. 
 
Call to Order 
David Butler called the meeting to order at 7:03.  

 
Review and Approve Minutes of November 12 
David Bergh moved and Cynthia Hennard seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of November 12th. Kim asked whether the message had been delivered to the 
Trustees about the recommendation to merge the town and the village plans. Lea said it 
had not yet been done. Lea offered to get the message to both Boards on Bob’s behalf. Kim 
also asked about whether the letter to Maplefields has been sent. The response was yes. 
David Butler, David Bergh, David G., Kim and Cindy voted to approve the minutes. 
Suzanne abstained.The motion passed. 
 
Brian Boyden joined the meeting at 8:10.  
 
Form based code discussion 
David Butler said that, since the municipal planning grant application to pursue form based 
code was not funded, the primary topic of discussion for tonight is where we go from here 
to get form based code (FBC) started. He said that Bob put out an interesting concept – for a 
number of years the Planning Commission has not spent their budget. Could the unspent 
money from years past be used to fund FBC pursuit? David G. asked whether we had the 
numbers for how much has not been spent. Lea said we did not. The only available figures 
are for the current fiscal year and those are $1,300 for secretarial pay and $900 for 
expenses. To date, about $130 has been drawn from the secretarial pay line item.  
 
Lea said that she spoke with Doug Molde and Doug is encouraging the Planning 
Commission to put together an annual work plan and a budget for the upcoming year. The 
time to do so is now, since the Selectboard is working on the Town’s budget. The consultant 
budget in the municipal planning grant application was about $15,000. Bob’s idea is to 
request this funding from the Selectboard.  
 
Lea said she is willing to explore other sources. One suggestion came from Paul Dreher. It is 
Livability Solutions/Project for Public Spaces. Lea also said that she got a lead from the 
Lamoille County Planning Commission about a grant opportunity sponsored by the 



National Endowment for the Arts. She did not think that opportunity was the right fit for 
what we are looking to accomplish. The National Endowment for the Arts project would 
need to be anchored in supporting art. It also requires a partnership of an arts based non-
profit and a municipality. The deadline is in January. David G. asked about the criteria for 
the grant. Lea said she will forward the information about the grant program. 
 
Ben Waterman arrived at 8:33.  
 
David Butler asked whether the request to fund the FBC pursuit should also be brought to 
the Trustees since the Village would absorb the vast majority of the code. There was a 
discussion whether we need a professional consultant to lead us through the process of 
arriving to a code. The majority of PC members thought we needed a professional with the 
expertise to ask the right questions and translate people’s ideas to paper. Lea said that our 
grant application envisioned the form based code process that would tap into people’s 
vision for the character of the community and, based on that, write up a draft code for 
peoples’ consideration. The goal was to arrive to a specific proposal which could be placed 
in front of voters. 
 
Lea and Cyndi said that if there is a line item in the budget for form based code we will 
need to be prepared to answer questions at Town Meeting. We will also need to be clear 
that we are not asking people to vote on zoning.  
 
Kim asked whether Orton Family Foundation would be a potential funding source. Lea said 
she would look into that. 
 
David G. moved and Suzanne seconded the motion to go ahead and request from the 
Selectboard funding for a consultant to pursue form based code using the language 
and the project budget developed for the municipal planning grant application as the 
basis of the process. Cynthia, Suzanne, David Butler, David G., David Bergh and Kim 
voted yes. Ben Waterman and Brian Boyden abstained. 
 
 
Town/Village Plan Discussion 
At the last meeting, Taylar Foster handed out materials that provide the LCPC’s assessment 
of our Town Plan and recommendations for the next round of planning. The Town Plan 
expires at 2016. If we want to merge the town and the village plan, the 2016 deadline 
would be a logical time frame to shoot for. Lea said that this process can take two years and 
recommended that the revision process begins soon. We should start by reading the LCPC’s 
materials and reviewing our current plan.  
 
Cyndi suggested that we include the plan revision as a regular item for our agenda. 
 
David Bergh said that the Regional Plan is up for a review this year and that the LCPC is 
thinking about distributing the plan, chapter by chapter, for comments through Facebook 
and other social media. 
 



Brian Boyden asked to clarify whether the process of merging the town and the village 
plans would be tied to the merging of the municipalities. The response was that the idea is 
to merge the plans only. Brian asked whether the work on the plan could be divided into 
subcommittees. This approach works well for Fire Department. Commissioners were 
supportive of the sub-committee approach. 
 
Cyndi asked about town/village ordinances and how they link to our planning process. 
David Bergh said that there is a safe community committee in town that has been studying 
the ordinances and how they address quality of life issues. 
 
Cyndi also asked whether the planning commission should explore subdivision regulations. 
Through the discussion, it was clarified that currently the State reviews every subdivision 
application that impacts more than 1 acre of land. If we had our own regulations the State 
would only review the applications impacting over 10 acres of land.  
 
As a summary of the discussion, David asked the commissioners to get familiar with the 
Town Plan by next meeting.  
 
Chittenden County Transportation Authority update 
David Bergh said that, following up on CCTA’s expansion of the bus service from Burlington 
to Jeffersonville, he has been interested in exploring the potential of extending the service 
to Johnson. The good news is that the Jeffersonville addition has been successful and has 
good ridership rates. It would take some surveys and data collection to estimate whether it 
would be viable for the service to come to Johnson. A demand could exist from folks 
commuting to IBM or to Jeff for work or skiing. Folks from the Studio Center and the 
College would also take advantage of this extension. David Bergh asked whether the 
commissioners would be in favor of such an exploration. The LCPC said that they would be 
willing to do some surveying. There was an overall consensus that this would be a good 
idea. Ben Waterman said that CCTA has been paying a rental fee to property owners for 
using their property as a parking lot for commuters. David Butler suggested that we pay 
attention to this issue in our Town Plan. 
 
Other Business 
David Butler suggested that the Planning Commission reviews their mail on a weekly basis. 
Support was expressed for the suggestion. Kim moved and David Bergh seconded the 
motion for Lea to open the mail weekly and let the Commission know about 
correspondence of importance.  
 
David Bergh moved and Kim seconded the motion to adjourn. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:06. 
 
Minutes taken by: Lea Kilvadyova  

 


